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NATIONAL AERONAUTICS AND SPACE ADMINISTRATION.  
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20546 

NOV 20 115:7 

Brigadier General H. L. Evans 
Vice Director MOL Program (SAFSL) 
Office of the Secretary of the Air Force 
Washington, D. C. 

We have reviewed -your letter of November 8 requesting 
transfer of certain Gemini Program EqUipment to MOL 
and have forwarded it to MSC for implementation. I 
have asked Dr. Gilruth to designate a 4point of contact 
to work out the details with Colonel Brady, SSD. 

(-George E." imeller 
'Associate Administrator 

for Manned Space Flight 

Attachment (ltr to MSC 
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FILY RUER TO: 

D. Robert R. Gilruth 
Director 
Manned Spacecraft Center 
Houston, Texas 7705$ 

Dear Bob: 

Irie have =ay-le-tied the attached letter from Genera; 72:vans 
„re.questing certain Gemini equipment fo-r. use in MC-7..4. We 
suggest you designate an individual to !work out specific 
with Col. Brady; SSD, for the 'transfer -'-of that equipment 

:aaice you dete=ine to be surplus to our manned space-
flight program. 

7.:re realize that-  certain of the e.quipment desired by }..". OL 

is required for ourprograms, however; .ve. are 'anxious to 
assist then_to the maximum eXtent possible. PIe-a:se keep 
us infolsted on the outcome of ,this matter. 

nnetely, 

Georg 
Aesociate 

:for blanncd Space'Flight 

Fretiolit in Your.  Futurf :Vitt) rt.,s‘, 
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r. C.,-..-torge Mueller 
associate Administrator for 

-.:Ni_ann.ed. Space Flight 
National ...A.eronautics ane,. 

Space Administration 
400 Maryland Avenue, S. W. 

D.C. 20546 

Dear Georg,. 

Recently we have again reviewed our 	rcqu.ire 
ments for. Gemini suppor.t. hardware which we would liae to use 
in. e M(..":"... Program. The attached list represents c>quiornent. 
CV- is desired to be made available. to'the 	:Program: 

fro.tt 	NASA C27ernini Program. Of course, as our Contract 
. .-.--nase progresses the requirern. ents 	chz..:ng 

somewhat and we may have to come to you wIth 
o-vised reqe.ests. You will note that on ..sorne items the -need 

daze is .::mediate and, therefore, we -Would appreciate your 
exnediting this request. 

The attached list represents equipment 
addition to what-  is currently being  made 'aye. 

the M.07_, Heat Shield CnaalificatiOn (1-1Spy 
equipment presently being tx-ansferre 

1-1Sr...). Program includes the. following: 

...zer.--ents 
a in suppbr.t 

ig-4 TeSt. Pi-or,tra 
support of.the, 

a. AGE in suvoort of E Tp: HSg`Opers, moors 
b. Static..Test Article #4.-  
c. Gezniiii Spacecraft #2 (0T- 
a. .Excess spares and. :miscellaneous support 

1-1SQ Flight' Article refurbiShed GT-2). 
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It _s suggested that for ar: effiCie.nt. handlithg of this ecuip-
rnent try..-,.u.sfer you desigriz...te the .prover ir..div-itduals 
to work out th.e specifics with. Colonel W. D. Brady, Assistant 
De::uty Director., :N.6.01, who is , iocated a:t theSpace Systems 
Division in Los Angeles. 

/4;;*:.= 
V cS  

Brigadier General, 
Vice Director  MCI., Program 

At c1-1 
List of 1r .S Support Items 

Copy to. 
.Colonel W. D. Brady -.SSD 
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